The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, January 30, 2002

1:30 PM

Council Chambers - City Hall

City Council

A. Gifford Miller, Speaker

Members: Joseph P. Addabbo, Jr., Tony Avella, Maria Baez, Charles Barron, Tracy L. Boyland, Gale A. Brewer, Yvette D. Clarke, Leroy G. Comrie, James E. Davis, Bill de Blasio, Ruben Diaz, Erik Martin Dilan, Simcha Felder, Lewis A. Fidler, Helen D. Foster, Dennis P. Gallagher, James F. Gennaro, Alan J. Gerson, Eric N. Gioia, Martin J. Golden, Robert Jackson, Allan W. Jennings, Melinda R. Katz, G. Oliver Koppell, Andrew J. Lanza, John C. Liu, Margarita Lopez, Miguel Martinez, Michael E. McMahon, Hiram Monserrate, Eva S. Moskowitz, Michael C. Nelson, James Oddo, William Perkins, Madeline Provenzano, Christine C. Quinn, Philip Reed, Domenic M. Recchia, Jr., Diana Reyna, Joel Rivera, Angel Rodriguez, James Sanders, Larry B. Seabrook, Helen Sears, Jose M. Serrano, Kendall B. Stewart, Peter F. Vallone, Jr., Albert Vann, David I. Weprin, David Yassky.

Public Advocate (Ms. Gotbaum)

1. Roll Call

Present,

Speaker Miller, Addabbo Jr., Avella, Baez, Barron, Boyland, Brewer, Clarke, Comrie Jr., Davis, Diaz, Dilan, Felder, Fidler, Foster, Gallagher, Gennaro, Gerson, Gioia, Golden, Jackson, Jennings Jr., Katz, Koppell, de Blasio, Lanza, Liu, Lopez, Martinez, McMahon, Monserrate, Moskowitz, Nelson, Perkins, Provenzano, Quinn, Recchia Jr., Reed, Reyna, Rivera, Rodriguez, Sanders Jr., Seabrook, Sears, Serrano, Stewart, Vallone Jr., Vann, Weprin, Yassky and Oddo

The presence of a quorum was announced by the Public Advocate (Ms. Gotbaum)

2. Invocation

The Invocation was delivered by Rabbi Jonathan Glass, Civic Center Synagogue, 49 White Street, New York New York, New York 10013.

Council Member Moskowitz moved that the invocation be spread in full upon the Minutes and adopted.

At this point, the Speaker (Council Member Miller) asked that the Public Advocate (Mr. Green) to suspend the Rules of the Council to welcome Mayor Michael Bloomberg who delivered his 2002 State of the City Address.

3. Adoption of Minutes

Council Member Perkins moved that the Minutes of the Stated Meeting of December 19, 2001 be adopted as printed.

4. Messages and Papers from the Mayor

- M 0028-2002 Communication from the Mayor Submitting the name of Bruce A. Green to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his reappointment to the New York City Conflicts of Interest Board, pursuant to Section 2602 of the New York City Charter.
- M 0029-2002 Communication from the Mayor Submitting the name of Jane Parver to the Council for its advice and consent regarding her reappointment to the New York City Conflicts of Interest Board, pursuant to Section 2602 of the New York City Charter.
- M 0030-2002 Communication from the Mayor Submitting the name of Benito Romano to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his reappointment to the New York City Conflicts of Interest Board, pursuant to Section 2602 of the New York City Charter.
- 5. Communications from City, County, and Borough Offices

M 0031-2002 Communication from the Staten Island Borough President -Submitting the name of John Merolo to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the City Planning Commission, pursuant to Section 192 (a) of the New York City Charter.

- 6. Petitions and Communications
- 7. Land Use Call-Ups

None.

- 8. Communications from the Speaker
- 9. Discussion of General Orders
- 10. Report of Special Committees None.
- 11. Reports of Standing Committees

Report of the Committee on Land Use

LU 0005-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. C 010303 PPK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter concerning the disposition of two city-owned properties, located in Community Board 3, Borough of Brooklyn, Council Districts no. 34 and 36. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(2) of the Charter or called up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter.

LU 0006-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. C 020026 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Designation, Project, known as Cathedral Gardens, and the disposition of such property located in Community Board 7, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 8. This matter is subject to Council Review and action pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter and Article 16 of the General Municipal Law.

- Res 0018-2002 Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development, ULURP No. C 020026 HAM, approving the designation of 55-57 West 109th Street, 215-17 Manhattan Avenue and 352 Cathedral Parkway (Block 1845/Lots 9, 11 and 56), Manhattan, as an Urban Development Action Area, approving the project for the area as an Urban Development Action Area Project, and approving the disposition of such property to a developer selected by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (L.U. No. 6; C 020026 HAM).
- LU 0007-2002 Land use review procedure application no. N 020060 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Designation and Project, located at 1945-49 Vyse Avenue, Borough of the Bronx, Council District no. 8. This matter is subject to Council Review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law.
- Res 0019-2002 Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development, No. N 020060 HAX, approving the designation of 1945-49 Vyse Avenue (Block 2992/Lots 52, 59, p/o 60), as an Urban Development Action Area, and approving the project for the area as an Urban Development Action Area Project, (L.U. No. 7; N 020060 HAX).
- LU 0010-2002 Application no. 20025042 HAM, an amended Urban Development Action Area Project, located in Community Board 10, Council District no. 9, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development.
- Res 0020-2002 Resolution approving an amended Urban Development Action Area Project located at 423 Lenox Avenue (Block 1916/Lot 30), 437 - 439 Lenox Avenue (Block 1916/Lot 36), 134 West 133 Street (Block 1917/Lot 46), 140 West 133 Street (Block 1917/Lot 49), and 142 West 133 Street (Block 1917/Lot 50), Manhattan, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 10; 20025042 HAM).

LU 0015-2002 Application no. 20025081 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 1984 Fulton Street, Council District no. 41, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

- Res 0021-2002 Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 1982 Fulton Street (Vac. Lot) (Block 1548/Lot 32) and 1984 Fulton Street (Block 1548/Lot 33), Brooklyn, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 15; 20025081 HAK).
- LU 0026-2002 Application no. 20025105 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Belmont Avenue, located in Community Board 5, Council District no. 37, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.
- Res 0022-2002 **Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project** located at Montauk Avenue, Atkins Avenue, Glenmore Avenue, Pitkin Avenue; Montauk Avenue, Milford Street, Glenmore Avenue, Pitkin Avenue; Pitkin Avenue, Montauk Avenue, Milford Street; Sutter Avenue between Montauk Avenue and Atkins Avenue; Montauk Avenue and Milford Street between Belmont Avenue and Sutter Avenue: Milford Street and Logan Street between Glenmore Avenue and Pitkin Avenue; Logan Street and Fountain Avenue between Glenmore Avenue and Pitkin Avenue; Milford Street between Belmont Avenue and Pitkin Avenue; Logan Street between Belmont Avenue and Pitkin Avenue (Block 4007/Lots 15, 16, 20-22, 24-27; Block 4008/Lots 1, 15-17, 40-42; Block 4024/Lots 24 and 25; Block 4039/Lots 36 and 37; Block 4040/Lots 8-10 and 24-27; Block 4208/Lots 22 and 23; Block 4209/Lots 8-12; Block 4227/Lots 6-10; and Block 4228/Lots 1-8), Brooklyn, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 26; 20025105 HAK).

- LU 0035-2002 Application no. 20025131 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Hopkinson Avenue, located in Community Board 16, Council District no. 41, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.
- Res 0023-2002 **Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project** located at Hopkinson Avenue between Dean and Bergen Streets, Bergen Street between Saratoga and Hopkinson Avenues, Bergen Street between Eastern Parkway and Mother Gaston Boulevard, Mother Gaston Boulevard between Dean and Bergen Streets, Hopkinson Avenue between Bergen Street and St. Mark's Avenue, St. Mark's Avenue between Hopkinson and Rockaway Avenues, Bergen Street between Hopkinson and Rockaway Avenues, St. Mark's Avenue between Hopkinson and Saratoga Avenues, Saratoga Avenue between St. Marks Avenue and Prospect Place, Prospect Place between Hopkinson and Saratoga Avenues (Block 1447/Lots 41-45 and 48; Block 1449/Lots 43, 47, part of 51, 62, 64-66, 68, 72-77; Block 1454/Lots 1, 4, 6, 9-12, part of 15, 16, 18, 21, 68, 70, 73, 75, 118 and 167; Block 1459/Lots 2-5, 7, 8, 10, 11, 21, 22, 69-71, 73-77, 79 and 82; Block 1464/Lots 12, 13 and 16-21; Brooklyn, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 35; 20025131 HAK).
- LU 0038-2002 Application no. 20025134 HAQ, an amended Urban Development Action Area Project known as Guy Brewer South Phase A, located in Community Board 12, Council District no. 27, Borough of Queens. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

- Res 0024-2002 Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at Guy Brewer Boulevard, 164th, 165th and 166th Streets between 107th and 108th Avenues (Block 10166/Lots 10, 11, 58, 59 and 60; Block 10167/Lots 20, 21, 35, 38, 39, 41, 50 and 51; Block 10168/Lot 20; and Block 10169/Lots 1, 8, 23 and 94); Queens, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 38; 20025134 HAQ).
- LU 0039-2002 Application no. 20025135 HAQ, an amended Urban Development Action Area Project known as Edgemere Phase A Amendment, located in Community Board 14, Council District no. 31, Borough of Queens. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development
- Res 0025-2002 Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at Beach 35th Street through Beach 39th Street between Beach Channel Drive, Rockaway Beach Boulevard and Norton Avenue (Block 15826/Lots 1, 19, 22, 25, 30, 31, 32, 33, 36; Block 15828/Lots 36, 38, 39, 41, 48, 49, 59, 7, 107, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 70, 72, 74, 76, 90, 92, 94, 96, 110, 112, 114, 116; Block 15829/Lots 47, 48; Block 15845/Lots 4, 8, 10, 13-15, 21, p/o 44; Block 15952/Lots 1, 3, 5, 7, 45, 49, 51, 57, 59, 144; Block 15953/Lots 1, 3, 11, 13, 17, 19, 21, 51, 55, 57, 63, 65, 67, 69, 71; Block 15954/Lots 10, 13, 18, 21, 22, 60, 64, 66, 68, 72; Queens, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 39; 20025135 HAQ).
- LU 0040-2002 Application no. 20025136 HAQ, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 107-21 166th Street, Council District no. 27, Borough of Queens. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 422 of the Real Property Tax Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

| Res 0026-2002 | Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 107-21 166th Street (Block 10170/part of Lot 21; Tentative Lot 23), Queens, and approving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 40; 20025136 HAQ). |
|---------------|---|
| LU 0048-2002 | Application no. 20025166 HAQ, an Urban Development Action Area, located at 202-13, -15, -17 and -19 Hollis Avenue, Council District no. 27, Borough of Queens. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation. |
| Res 0027-2002 | Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 202-13-15-17-19 Hollis Avenue (Block 10905/Lot 24), Queens, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 48; 20025166 HAQ). |
| LU 0060-2002 | Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 010725 ZMK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 33 |
| Res 0028-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010725 ZMK, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 60). |
| LU 0061-2002 | Application no. N 990152 NPK, pursuant to §197-a and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning a plan concerning the Greenpoint neighborhood, in Council District no. 1. |
| Res 0029-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on Non-ULURP No. N 990152 NPK, a Section 197-a Plan for the Greenpoint neighborhood in the northern portion of Community District 1, Brooklyn (L.U. No. 61). |

| LU 0062-2002 | Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 020047 ZMK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 38. |
|---------------|---|
| Res 0030-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 020047 ZMK, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 62). |
| LU 0063-2002 | Zoning resolution amendment application no. 020046 ZRK, pursuant to §197-d and §200 of the New York City Charter, concerning changes in the text of the zoning resolution, Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 38, relating: a text amendment establishing a special mixed use district (MX-5). |
| Res 0031-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on Application No. N 020046 ZRK, an amendment to the text of the Zoning Resolution regarding Article XII, Chapter 3 (Special Mixed Use District) specifying a Special Mixed Use District (MX-5) in Red Hook (L.U. No. 63). |
| LU 0064-2002 | Uniform land use review procedure application no. C 020048 PPK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter concerning the disposition of city-owned property, located 480-500 Van Brunt Street, Borough of Brooklyn, in Council District no. 38. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(2) of the Charter or called up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter. |
| Res 0032-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 020048 PPK, the disposition of one (1) city-owned property located at 480-500 Van Brunt Street (Block 611/Lots 6 and 11), Brooklyn (L.U. No. 64). |

- LU 0065-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. 020049 ZSK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the Charter of the City of New York concerning a special permit under the Zoning Resolution in the Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 38 a special permit to allow Commercial space in excess of 10,000 square feet. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(2) of the Charter or called-up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter.
- Res 0033-2002 Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 020049 ZSK (L.U. No. 65), grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-922 of the Zoning Resolution to allow a food store with more than 10,000 square feet in an M1-1/R5 District.
- LU 0066-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. 010726 ZSK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the Charter of the City of New York concerning a special permit under the Zoning Resolution in the Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 33 to allow an attended parking garage with a maximum capacity of 268 spaces. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(2) of the Charter or called-up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter.
- Res 0034-2002 Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010726 ZSK (L.U. No. 66), grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-52 of the Zoning Resolution to allow an attended public parking garage with a maximum capacity of 268 spaces.
- LU 0067-2002 Landmarks Preservation Commission designation no. DL 330, LP - 2103, pursuant to §3020 of the New York City Charter, concerning the designation of the Hamilton Heights Heights/Sugar Hill Historic District Extension, generally bounded by West 145th and 149th Streets, Convent, St. Nicholas and Edgecombe avenues, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 7, as a landmark. (Non-ULURP no. 20025071 HKM).

| Res 0035-2002 | Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Hamilton Heights/Sugar Hill Historic District Extension generally bounded by West 145th and 140th Streets, Convent, St. Nicholas and Edgecombe Avenues, Manhattan, Designation List No. 330, LP-2103 (L.U. No. 67; 20025071 HKM; N 020282 HKM). |
|---------------|---|
| LU 0068-2002 | Landmarks Preservation Commission designation no. DL - 330, LP - 2104, pursuant to §3020 of the New York City Charter, concerning the designation of the Hamilton Heights/Sugar Hill Northeast Historic District, generally bounded by West 145th and 149th Streets, Convent, St. Nicholas and Edgecombe avenues, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 7, as a landmark. (Non-ULURP no. 20025072 HKM). |
| Res 0036-2002 | Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Hamilton Heights/Sugar Hill Northeast Historic District generally bounded by West 145th and 140th Streets, Convent, St. Nicholas and Edgecombe Avenues, Manhattan, Designation List No. 330, LP-2104 (L.U. No. 68; 20025072 HKM; N 020283 HKM). |
| LU 0069-2002 | Uniform land use review procedure application no. 020032 ZSM, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the Charter of the City of New York concerning a special permit under the Zoning Resolution in the Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 4 to allow the continued operation of the East 34th Street Heliport. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(2) of the Charter or called-up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter. |
| LU 0074-2002 | Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 010106 ZMQ, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Queens, Council District no. 26. |
| Res 0037-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010106 ZMQ, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 74). |

| LU 0076-2002 | Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 010185 ZMQ, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Queens, Council District no. 22. |
|------------------|--|
| Res 0038-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010185 ZMQ, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 76). |
| LU 0077-2002 | Zoning resolution amendment application no. 020037 ZRY, pursuant to §197-d and §200 f the New York City Charter, concerning changes in the text of the zoning resolution, Borough of Citywide, zoning text amendment to establish roadway and streetscape requirements for the use of private roads. |
| LU 0078-2002 | Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 010705 ZMX, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Bronx, Council District no. 13. |
| Res 0039-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010705 ZMX, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 78). |
| General Order Ca | alendar |

T1999-86 Commissioner of Deeds

Coupled on General Order

Land Use

12.

- Res 0018-2002 Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development, ULURP No. C 020026 HAM, approving the designation of 55-57 West 109th Street, 215-17 Manhattan Avenue and 352 Cathedral Parkway (Block 1845/Lots 9, 11 and 56), Manhattan, as an Urban Development Action Area, approving the project for the area as an Urban Development Action Area Project, and approving the disposition of such property to a developer selected by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (L.U. No. 6; C 020026 HAM).
- Res 0019-2002 Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development, No. N 020060 HAX, approving the designation of 1945-49 Vyse Avenue (Block 2992/Lots 52, 59, p/o 60), as an Urban Development Action Area, and approving the project for the area as an Urban Development Action Area Project, (L.U. No. 7; N 020060 HAX).
- Res 0020-2002 Resolution approving an amended Urban Development Action Area Project located at 423 Lenox Avenue (Block 1916/Lot 30), 437 - 439 Lenox Avenue (Block 1916/Lot 36), 134 West 133 Street (Block 1917/Lot 46), 140 West 133 Street (Block 1917/Lot 49), and 142 West 133 Street (Block 1917/Lot 50), Manhattan, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 10; 20025042 HAM).
- Res 0021-2002 Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 1982 Fulton Street (Vac. Lot) (Block 1548/Lot 32) and 1984 Fulton Street (Block 1548/Lot 33), Brooklyn, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 15; 20025081 HAK).

Res 0022-2002 **Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project** located at Montauk Avenue, Atkins Avenue, Glenmore Avenue, Pitkin Avenue: Montauk Avenue. Milford Street. Glenmore Avenue. Pitkin Avenue; Pitkin Avenue, Montauk Avenue, Milford Street; Sutter Avenue between Montauk Avenue and Atkins Avenue; Montauk Avenue and Milford Street between Belmont Avenue and Sutter Avenue; Milford Street and Logan Street between Glenmore Avenue and Pitkin Avenue; Logan Street and Fountain Avenue between Glenmore Avenue and Pitkin Avenue: Milford Street between Belmont Avenue and Pitkin Avenue; Logan Street between Belmont Avenue and Pitkin Avenue (Block 4007/Lots 15, 16, 20-22, 24-27; Block 4008/Lots 1, 15-17, 40-42; Block 4024/Lots 24 and 25; Block 4039/Lots 36 and 37; Block 4040/Lots 8-10 and 24-27; Block 4208/Lots 22 and 23; Block 4209/Lots 8-12; Block 4227/Lots 6-10; and Block 4228/Lots 1-8), Brooklyn, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 26; 20025105 HAK). Res 0023-2002 **Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project** located at Hopkinson Avenue between Dean and Bergen Streets, Bergen Street between Saratoga and Hopkinson Avenues, Bergen Street between Eastern Parkway and Mother Gaston Boulevard, Mother Gaston Boulevard between Dean and Bergen Streets, Hopkinson Avenue between Bergen Street and St. Mark's Avenue, St. Mark's Avenue between Hopkinson and Rockaway Avenues, Bergen Street between Hopkinson and Rockaway Avenues, St. Mark's Avenue between Hopkinson and Saratoga Avenues, Saratoga Avenue between St. Marks Avenue and Prospect Place, Prospect Place between Hopkinson and Saratoga Avenues (Block 1447/Lots 41-45 and 48; Block 1449/Lots 43, 47, part of 51, 62, 64-66, 68, 72-77; Block 1454/Lots 1, 4, 6, 9-12, part of 15, 16, 18, 21, 68, 70, 73, 75, 118 and 167; Block 1459/Lots 2-5, 7, 8, 10, 11, 21, 22, 69-71, 73-77, 79 and 82; Block 1464/Lots 12, 13 and 16-21; Brooklyn, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 35; 20025131 HAK).

- Res 0024-2002 Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at Guy Brewer Boulevard, 164th, 165th and 166th Streets between 107th and 108th Avenues (Block 10166/Lots 10, 11, 58, 59 and 60; Block 10167/Lots 20, 21, 35, 38, 39, 41, 50 and 51; Block 10168/Lot 20; and Block 10169/Lots 1, 8, 23 and 94); Queens, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 38; 20025134 HAQ).
- Res 0025-2002 Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at Beach 35th Street through Beach 39th Street between Beach Channel Drive, Rockaway Beach Boulevard and Norton Avenue (Block 15826/Lots 1, 19, 22, 25, 30, 31, 32, 33, 36; Block 15828/Lots 36, 38, 39, 41, 48, 49, 59, 7, 107, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 70, 72, 74, 76, 90, 92, 94, 96, 110, 112, 114, 116; Block 15829/Lots 47, 48; Block 15845/Lots 4, 8, 10, 13-15, 21, p/o 44; Block 15952/Lots 1, 3, 5, 7, 45, 49, 51, 57, 59, 144; Block 15953/Lots 1, 3, 11, 13, 17, 19, 21, 51, 55, 57, 63, 65, 67, 69, 71; Block 15954/Lots 10, 13, 18, 21, 22, 60, 64, 66, 68, 72; Queens, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 39; 20025135 HAQ).
- Res 0026-2002 Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 107-21 166th Street (Block 10170/part of Lot 21; Tentative Lot 23), Queens, and approving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 40; 20025136 HAQ).
- Res 0027-2002 Resolution approving an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 202-13-15-17-19 Hollis Avenue (Block 10905/Lot 24), Queens, and waiving the urban development action area designation requirement and the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure, pursuant to Sections 693 and 694 of the General Municipal Law (L.U. No. 48; 20025166 HAQ).
- Res 0028-2002 Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010725 ZMK, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 60).

| Res 0029-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on Non-ULURP No. N 990152 NPK, a Section 197-a Plan for the Greenpoint neighborhood in the northern portion of Community District 1, Brooklyn (L.U. No. 61). |
|---------------|---|
| Res 0030-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 020047 ZMK, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 62). |
| Res 0031-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on Application No. N 020046 ZRK, an amendment to the text of the Zoning Resolution regarding Article XII, Chapter 3 (Special Mixed Use District) specifying a Special Mixed Use District (MX-5) in Red Hook (L.U. No. 63). |
| Res 0032-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 020048 PPK, the disposition of one (1) city-owned property located at 480-500 Van Brunt Street (Block 611/Lots 6 and 11), Brooklyn (L.U. No. 64). |
| Res 0033-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 020049 ZSK (L.U. No. 65), grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-922 of the Zoning Resolution to allow a food store with more than 10,000 square feet in an M1-1/R5 District. |
| Res 0034-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010726 ZSK (L.U. No. 66), grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-52 of the Zoning Resolution to allow an attended public parking garage with a maximum capacity of 268 spaces. |
| Res 0035-2002 | Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Hamilton Heights/Sugar Hill Historic District Extension generally bounded by West 145th and 140th Streets, Convent, St. Nicholas and Edgecombe Avenues, Manhattan, Designation List No. 330, LP-2103 (L.U. No. 67; 20025071 HKM; N 020282 HKM). |

| Res 0036-2002 | Resolution affirming the designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission of the Hamilton Heights/Sugar Hill Northeast Historic District generally bounded by West 145th and 140th Streets, Convent, St. Nicholas and Edgecombe Avenues, Manhattan, Designation List No. 330, LP-2104 (L.U. No. 68; 20025072 HKM; N 020283 HKM). |
|---------------|---|
| Res 0037-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010106 ZMQ, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 74). |
| Res 0038-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010185 ZMQ, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 76). |
| Res 0039-2002 | Resolution approving the decision of the City Planning Commission on ULURP No. C 010705 ZMX, a Zoning Map change (L.U. No. 78). |

General Order Calendar

T1999-86 Commissioner of Deeds

The Public Advocate (Ms. Gotbaum) put the question whether the Council would agree with and adopt such reports which were decided in the affirmative by the following vote:

Affirmative, 51 -

Speaker Miller, Addabbo Jr., Avella, Baez, Barron, Boyland, Brewer, Clarke, Comrie Jr., Davis, Diaz, Dilan, Felder, Fidler, Foster, Gallagher, Gennaro, Gerson, Gioia, Golden, Jackson, Jennings Jr., Katz, Koppell, de Blasio, Lanza, Liu, Lopez, Martinez, McMahon, Monserrate, Moskowitz, Nelson, Perkins, Provenzano, Quinn, Recchia Jr., Reed, Reyna, Rivera, Rodriguez, Sanders Jr., Seabrook, Sears, Serrano, Stewart, Vallone Jr., Vann, Weprin, Yassky and Oddo

Excused, 1 -

Gotbaum

- 13. Introduction and Reading of Bills See Attached
- 14. General Discussion
- 15. Extension of Remarks

INTRODUCTION AND READING OF BILLS

- Res 0003-2002 Resolution calling upon the appropriate committee of the Council of the City of New York to conduct an oversight hearing regarding the need for a Minority- and Women-Owned Business Enterprise ("M/WBE") Program, including the disparity study being conducted by Baruch College.
 - Sponsors:By The Speaker (Speaker Miller) and The Public Advocate (Public
Advocate Gotbaum), Council Members Sanders Jr., Clarke, Perkins,
Fidler, Foster, Gennaro, Jennings Jr., Katz, Liu, McMahon, Monserrate,
Reyna, Rivera, Stewart, Brewer and Barron ; also Council Members
Addabbo Jr., Boyland, Dilan, Jackson, Lopez, The Speaker (Speaker
Quinn) and Seabrook
- Int 0001-2002 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of buildings to conduct structural inspections of those multiple dwellings that have a dangerous number of hazardous or immediately hazardous violations and the department of housing preservation and development to correct structural defects when the owner fails to do so.
 - Sponsors:By Council Members Brewer, Avella, Comrie Jr., Jackson, Katz, Koppell,
Liu, Martinez, Perkins, Reed, Sanders Jr. and Sears ; also Council
Members Gioia, Lopez, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Seabrook, Vann,
Clarke and Moskowitz
- Int 0002-2002 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing separate units of appropriation for personnel overtime in the city budget.
 - **Sponsors:** By Council Members Brewer, Foster, Perkins, Reed, Sanders Jr. and Sears
- Int 0003-2002 A Local Law to amend the Charter of the City of New York in relation to notifying effected community boards of the planned siting of a new city service or agency facility in a community.

Sponsors:By Council Members Brewer, Addabbo Jr., Avella, Comrie Jr., Fidler,
Foster, Gennaro, Jackson, Katz, Koppell, Liu, McMahon, Perkins,
Sanders Jr. and Weprin ; also Council Members Felder, Nelson, The
Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Recchia Jr., Seabrook, Vann and Clarke

| Int 0004-2002 | A Local Law to amend the New York City Charter to extend the time limits during July and August for community board action with respect to the uniform land use review procedure. | | |
|---------------|---|---|--|
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Brewer, Addabbo Jr., Avella, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Gerson, Liu, Martinez, Perkins, Reed, Sanders Jr., Weprin and Moskowitz ; also Council Members Nelson, Recchia Jr., Seabrook, Stewart and Vann | |
| Int 0005-2002 | A Local La | w to amend the New York City Charter in relation to | |
| | notification to traffic. | n of community boards of changes of regulations relating | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Brewer, Addabbo Jr., Comrie Jr., Fidler, Gennaro, Gerson, Katz, Koppell, Liu, McMahon, Perkins, Reed, Sanders Jr. and Weprin ; also Council Members Nelson, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Seabrook, Stewart and Vann | |
| Res 0004-2002 | Resolution calling upon the Governor and the State Legislature to amend the State Tax Law to require credit card companies to remit to the appropriate authorities, the sales tax on goods and services subject to such tax and paid for by means of credit cards. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Sanders Jr. ; also Council Members Lopez, Nelson and Seabrook | |
| Res 0005-2002 | Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to abolish the New York City Board of Education, and to enact legislation that would give the Mayor and City Council more control over the system of school governance in New York City. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Comrie Jr., Martinez, Serrano, Gallagher, Lanza and Oddo ; also Council Members Addabbo Jr., Nelson and Provenzano | |
| Int 0006-2002 | York, in re | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the suspension of alternate side of the street parking rules on the Asian Lunar New Year. | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Golden, Perkins, Oddo, Liu, Avella, Comrie Jr., Felder, Gerson, Jennings Jr., McMahon, Nelson, Recchia Jr., Rivera, Brewer, Barron, Gennaro and Gallagher ; also Council Members Gioia, Jackson, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Sanders Jr., Seabrook, Vann, Clarke, Reyna and Lanza | |
| | Enactment No | o: 2002/032 | |

| Int 0007-2002 | | aw to amend the New York city charter, in relation to the mpoundment of appropriations. | |
|---------------|---|---|--|
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Jennings Jr., Comrie Jr., Monserrate and Yassky ; also Council Members Seabrook and Clarke | |
| Int 0008-2002 | A Local Law to amend the New York City Charter, in relation to the amount of expenditures made under a unit of appropriation. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Jennings Jr., Monserrate, Sears and Yassky ; also Council Member Seabrook | |
| Int 0009-2002 | A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to setting limits on overtime spending by city agencies. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Jennings Jr., Monserrate and Yassky ; also Council Member Clarke | |
| Int 0010-2002 | A Local Law to amend the charter of the city of New York to creat Lower Manhattan/Financial District Redevelopment Commission. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Jennings Jr., Comrie Jr. and Martinez ; also Council Member Seabrook | |
| Int 0011-2002 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York in relation to creating a small business lease program for establishing an environment for fair negotiation in order to determine reasonable lease terms. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Jennings Jr., Comrie Jr., Monserrate, Rivera and Barron ; also Council Members Lopez, Martinez, Perkins and Stewart | |
| Int 0012-2002 | York, in r safety loc | aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to increasing the penalties for failure to use a cking device and requiring that in certain circumstances cement officers be required to use a safety locking device. | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Jennings Jr., Reed, Sears, Barron and Moskowitz ; also Council Members Boyland, Seabrook, Stewart and Clarke | |

| Res 0006-2002 | Resolution condemning former Mayor Giuliani for his surreptitious negotiation with the City's baseball teams, granting them huge financial concessions and the promise of 1.6 billion dollars in new ball parks, and, in so doing, leaving our City's taxpayers with crushing obligations to wealthy enterprises at a time when the City is in fiscal crisis. | | |
|---------------|--|--|--|
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Jennings Jr., Foster, Monserrate, Barron, de Blasio and Sanders Jr. ; also Council Member Boyland | |
| Res 0007-2002 | Resolution urging George W. Bush and the United States Government to declare the Palestinian Authority and the Palestinian Liberation Organization to be terrorist organizations and close the offices of the Palestinian Authority in the City of New York. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Koppell, Nelson, Avella, Comrie Jr., de Blasio, Fidler, Gerson, Weprin, Gallagher, Lanza, Oddo and Katz ; also Council Members Felder, Recchia Jr. and Provenzano | |
| Int 0013-2002 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York and the New York city charter, in relation to the publication and distribution of materials detailing public health insurance options. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Moskowitz, Katz, Liu, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Reed, Rivera and Brewer ; also Council Member Clarke | |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> | Hearing Transcript 2/20 | |
| | Enactment No: 2002/001 | | |
| Int 0014-2002 | | w to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to newsracks. | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Moskowitz and Gallagher ; also Council Members Comrie Jr. and Sanders Jr. | |
| | Enactment No | : 2002/023 | |
| Int 0015-2002 | York, in re | w to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to increasing penalties for violating the housing ce code by failing to provide adequate heat and hot | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Moskowitz, Nelson, Reed, de Blasio, Katz, Liu, Sears and Brewer ; also Council Members Avella, Baez, Dilan, Gerson, Gioia, Jackson, Lopez, Perkins, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Sanders Jr., Seabrook, Serrano, Vann and Clarke | |

- Res 0008-2002 Resolution condemning the Republicans in the United States House of Representatives for rejecting a United States Senate proposal to eliminate disparities in insurance coverage for mental and physical illnesses, and calling upon the House of Representatives to consider this issue again in the current session and address one of the most salient civil rights issues of our time by adopting a mental health parity requirement.
 - **Sponsors:** By Council Members Moskowitz, de Blasio, Liu, McMahon, Monserrate and The Speaker (Speaker Quinn) ; also Council Members Gioia, Lopez, Seabrook, Serrano and Clarke

Int 0016-2002 A Local Law To amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the placement of two-way radios or cellular phones on school buses.

- Sponsors:By Council Members Nelson, Avella, Comrie Jr., Gerson, Jennings Jr.,
McMahon, Rivera, Vallone Jr., Weprin, Gallagher, Lanza and Oddo ; also
Council Members Addabbo Jr., Baez, Dilan, Gioia, Jackson, Koppell and
Stewart
- Res 0009-2002 Resolution calling upon the appropriate committee of the Council of the City of New York to hold hearings on the issues regarding the clean-up of crime scenes.

Sponsors: By Council Member Nelson ; also Council Members Baez and Stewart

- Res 0010-2002 Resolution calling upon the State Legislature and the Governor to support S. 4373, an Act authorizing the City to reinstate the modest charge to non-residents who work in the City for their use of City services, also known as the "commuter tax", the elimination of which is costing the City of New York half a billion dollars a year during a time when the City, is facing serious financial difficulties as a result of the September 11th terrorist attacks, and must do even more, in the wake of the attacks, to protect those who work and live in the City.
 - Sponsors:By Council Members Nelson, Jennings Jr., Avella, Baez, Comrie Jr., de
Blasio, Fidler, Gennaro, Gerson, Katz, Liu, McMahon, Monserrate,
Recchia Jr., Reyna, Rivera, Sanders Jr., Sears, Weprin, Yassky and
Brewer ; also Council Members Addabbo Jr., Dilan, Jackson, Martinez
and Stewart

| Int 0017-2002 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York in relation to city contracts with not-for-profit organizations in the amount of \$100,000 or more. | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Oddo, Gallagher, Lanza, Avella, Comrie Jr. and Provenzano ; also Council Members Gioia, Jennings Jr. and Stewart | |
| Int 0018-2002 | review of | aw to amend the New York City Charter in relation to the patterns of contractual spending by the city agencies for-profit organizations. | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Oddo, Gallagher, Lanza, Avella, Baez, Comrie Jr. and Provenzano ; also Council Members Gioia, Jennings Jr. and Stewart | |
| Int 0019-2002 | A Local Law to amend the charter of the City of New York to require notification to the Council of the City of New York of emergency procurements. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Perkins, Liu, Sanders Jr., Seabrook, Stewart and Brewer ; also Council Members Gerson, Gioia and Clarke | |
| prohibiting a form on the Civilian Co | | aw to amend the New York City Charter in relation to ng a former member of the Police Department from serving vilian Complaint Review Board until three years after or retiring from the Police Department. | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Perkins, Jennings Jr., Comrie Jr., Barron and Moskowitz ; also Council Members Lopez, Martinez and Clarke | |
| Int 0021-2002 | A Local L | aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New | |
| | York, in r | elation to classifying the existence of a broken mailbox a | |
| | class C ir | nmediately hazardous violation. | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Perkins, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Reed, Avella, Koppell and Brewer ; also Council Member Lopez | |

| Int 0022-2002 | A Local Law in relation to naming thirteen public thoroughfares and |
|---------------|---|
| | public places, Harriet Tubman Square, Borough of Manhattan, |
| | Harriet Tubman Avenue, Borough of Manhattan, Amadou Diallo |
| | Place, Borough of The Bronx, Steve Mercado Stickball Boulevard, |
| | Borough of The Bronx, Bobby Bello Field, Borough of Brooklyn, |
| | Jonathan Nigro Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Captain Patrick J. |
| | Brown Walk, Borough of Manhattan, Father Michael J. McGivney |
| | Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Bill Thomas, Sr. Lane, Borough of |
| | Brooklyn, Frank LoCicero Bellerose - Hillside Civic Garden, |
| | Borough of Queens, Osvaldo Vega Place, Borough of Manhattan, |
| | Robert Rodriguez Place, Borough of Manhattan and Firefighter |
| | Christopher J. Pickford Street, Borough of Queens. |

Sponsors:By Council Members Perkins, Lopez, Comrie Jr., Davis, Foster, Koppell,
Stewart, Weprin, Brewer and Barron (by the request of the Manhattan
Borough President); also Council Members Baez, Gioia, Nelson, Vann and
Clarke

Enactment No: 2002/019

Int 0023-2002 A Local Law in relation to a street name, Harriet Tubman Avenue, Borough of Manhattan.

Sponsors:By Council Members Perkins, Lopez, Comrie Jr., Davis, Foster, Koppell,
Stewart, Weprin, Brewer and Barron (by the request of the Manhattan
Borough President); also Council Members Baez, Gioia, Nelson, Vann,
Clarke and Boyland

Int 0024-2002 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to gender-based discrimination.

Sponsors:By Council Members Perkins, Lopez, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn),
Reed, The Speaker (Speaker Miller), Moskowitz, Rodriguez, Boyland,
Avella, Davis, de Blasio, Gennaro, Gerson, Katz, Koppell, Liu, McMahon,
Monserrate, Rivera, Sears, Weprin, Brewer, Barron, Serrano and Stewart ;
also Council Members Addabbo Jr., Martinez, Yassky, Clarke, Baez and
Recchia Jr.

Enactment No: 2002/003

Int 0025-2002 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring plastic bags used for waste disposal to be placed within containers.

Sponsors: By Council Members Perkins, Boyland, Lopez, Moskowitz, Nelson, Koppell, Liu, McMahon, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Brewer and Oddo ; also Council Member Gioia

| Res 0011-2002 | Resolution calling upon the appropriate committee of the Council of the City of New York to conduct an oversight hearing regarding gender-based violence among adolescents in New York City. | | |
|---------------|---|--|--|
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Perkins, Moskowitz, Avella, Boyland, Foster, Katz, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Reed, Sanders Jr., Serrano and Barron ; also Council Members Baez, Gerson, Lopez, Martinez and Clarke | |
| Res 0012-2002 | moratoriur capital pur fairness, ju and calling S.233/H.R. | Resolution urging the Governor and the State Legislature to place a moratorium on all executions in New York until the application of capital punishment in New York is investigated and issues of fairness, justice, equality, due process and cost are addressed; and calling upon the United States Congress to pass S.233/H.R.1038, the "National Death Penalty Moratorium Act of 2001," and H.R. 321, the "Accuracy in Judicial Administration Act of 2001." | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Perkins, Lopez, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Comrie Jr., de Blasio, Foster, Liu, Sanders Jr., Seabrook, Serrano, Barron, Brewer, Boyland and Davis ; also Council Members Gerson, Jackson, Clarke, Yassky, Monserrate and Moskowitz | |
| Res 0013-2002 | Resolution calling upon the appropriate committee of the Council of the City of New York to conduct an oversight hearing on the New York City Department of Public Health's rat abatement efforts in and around the World Trade Center site. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Perkins and Comrie Jr. ; also Council Members Gerson and Clarke | |
| Res 0014-2002 | Resolution calling upon the appropriate committee of the 0 to conduct an oversight hearing on the HIV/AIDS issues per to adolescents and youth. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Perkins, Baez, Boyland, Sanders Jr., Seabrook, Serrano, Stewart and Barron ; also Council Members Gerson, Lopez, Vann and Clarke | |
| Res 0015-2002 | Resolution | calling upon the Postal Customer Council of New York | |
| | to convene | e meetings more frequently in order to better handle local | |
| | community | <i>y</i> problems relating to postal services. | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Perkins, Reed, Nelson, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Baez, Foster, Gennaro, Liu, Reyna, Sanders Jr., Sears and Barron ; also Council Members Felder and Jackson | |

| Res 0016-2002 | of the City the lack of | a calling upon the appropriate committee of the Council of New York to conduct an oversight hearing regarding tracking and reporting by City agencies in relation to acts awarded to women and minority owned businesses. | |
|---------------------------------|---|---|--|
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Perkins, Reed, Comrie Jr., Foster, Jennings Jr., Liu, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Reyna, Sears and Barron ; also Council Members Gioia, Jackson, Lopez, Martinez and Vann | |
| Int 0026-2002 | A Local Law to amend the Administrative Code of the city of New York, in relation to the distribution of unsolicited informational materials. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Provenzano, The Speaker (Speaker Miller), Avella, Baez, Jennings Jr., Katz, Rivera, Brewer, Gallagher and Oddo ; also Council Members Felder and Gioia | |
| York in relation to eliminating | | w to amend the administrative code of the city of New ation to eliminating all gender biased terminology in all s, materials and laws generated by the city of New York. | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Reed, Davis, Gerson, Jackson, Koppell, Liu, Perkins, Reyna, Sears and Brewer ; also Council Member Lopez | |
| | Enactment No | : 2002/042 | |
| Int 0028-2002 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the price of items sold at newsstands. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Reed, Reyna and Stewart | |
| | Enactment No: 2002/002 | | |
| Int 0029-2002 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the purchase of products, materials and equipment made with post-consumer recycled content and the incorporation of waste prevention measures into the city's procurement practices. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Reed, McMahon, Gennaro, Koppell, Liu, Serrano, Vallone Jr., Fidler, Avella, Yassky, Gioia, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Addabbo Jr., Seabrook, Katz, Brewer, Gentile, Weprin, Moskowitz and Lanza ; also Council Members Gerson, Monserrate and Sears | |

| Int 0030-2002 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to carbon dioxide emissions from electric generating units. | | | |
|---------------|---|--|--|--|
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Vallone Jr., Nelson, Reed, Gennaro, Comrie Jr., Gerson, Reyna, Sanders Jr., Serrano, Weprin, Avella, Koppell, Yassky, The Speaker (Speaker Quinn), Addabbo Jr., Seabrook, Katz, Brewer, Gentile, Moskowitz, Liu, Gallagher, Lanza and Oddo ; also Council Members Gioia, Sears and McMahon | | |
| Int 0031-2002 | | A Local Law to amend the New York City Charter in relation to the advice and consent powers of the Council. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Weprin, Comrie Jr., Gennaro, Gioia, Jackson, Jennings Jr., Koppell, Liu, Martinez, McMahon, Monserrate, Nelson, Perkins, Recchia Jr., Rivera, Sanders Jr., Seabrook, Stewart and Yassky ; also Council Member Clarke | | |
| Res 0017-2002 | the New Y | n calling upon the New York State Legislature to amend ork State Constitution to require that judicial ents made by the Mayor be subject to City Council on. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Members Weprin, Comrie Jr., Gennaro, Jackson, Jennings Jr., Liu, Martinez, McMahon, Monserrate, Nelson, Perkins, Recchia Jr., Rivera, Sanders Jr., Stewart and Yassky ; also Council Members Lopez and Clarke | | |
| LU 0001-2002 | Uniform land use review procedure application no. C 020151 HA an Urban Development Action Area Designation, Project, and th disposition of such property located at 306, 310 and 312 East 3r Street, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 2. This matter subject to Council Review and action pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter and Article 16 of the General Municipal Law. | | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | | |
| LU 0002-2002 | an Urban I dispositio Borough c to Council | and use review procedure application no. C 020152 HAM, Development Action Area Designation, Project, and the n of such property located at 707 - 717 East 6th Street, of Manhattan, Council District no. 2. This matter is subject Review and action pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the City Charter and Article 16 of the General Municipal Law. By Council Member Katz | | |

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

LU 0003-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. C 020196 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Designation, Project and the disposition of such property located on 8th Avenue and West 117th and 118th Streets, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 9. This matter is subject to Council Review and action pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter and Article 16 of the General Municipal Law.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0004-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. C 020220 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Designation, Project and the disposition of such property bounded by Frederick Douglass Boulevard and West 117th Street, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 9. This matter is subject to Council Review and action pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter and Article 16 of the General Municipal Law.

LU 0005-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. C 010303 PPK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter concerning the disposition of two city-owned properties, located in Community Board 3, Borough of Brooklyn, Council Districts no. 34 and 36. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(2) of the Charter or called up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0006-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. C 020026 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Designation, Project, known as Cathedral Gardens, and the disposition of such property located in Community Board 7, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 8. This matter is subject to Council Review and action pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter and Article 16 of the General Municipal Law.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0007-2002 Land use review procedure application no. N 020060 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Designation and Project, located at 1945-49 Vyse Avenue, Borough of the Bronx, Council District no. 8. This matter is subject to Council Review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0008-2002 Application no. 20025037 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located in Community Board 3, Council Districts no. 15, 16 and 18, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0009-2002 Application no. 20025038 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 172 Miller Avenue, Council District no. 37, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0010-2002 Application no. 20025042 HAM, an amended Urban Development Action Area Project, located in Community Board 10, Council District no. 9, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development.

| <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz |
|------------------|------------------------|
| Sponsors: | By Council Member Katz |

LU 0011-2002 Application no. 20025076 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 997, 1008 and 1012 Summit Avenue, Council Districts no. 16 and 17, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0012-2002 Application no. 20025077 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Clay-Walton, located in Community Board 4, Council Districts no. 14 and 16, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0013-2002 Application no. 20025079 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Chauncey-Sumpter, in Community Boards 3 and 16, Council Districts no. 37 and 41, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

| <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz |
|------------------|------------------------|
| Sponsors: | By Council Member Katz |

LU 0014-2002 Application no. 20025080 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Bankole Houses, in Community Board 16, Council District no. 41, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

LU 0015-2002 Application no. 20025081 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 1984 Fulton Street, Council District no. 41, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0016-2002 Application no. 20025082 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 320 Sterling Street, Council District no. 40, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

 Sponsors:
 By Council Member Katz

 Sponsors:
 By Council Member Katz

LU 0017-2002 Application no. 20025083 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as the West 141st Street Cluster, in Community Board 10, Council District no. 9, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

| <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz |
|------------------|------------------------|
| <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz |

LU 0018-2002 Application no. 20025084 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as the Sheffield Avenue Cluster, in Community Board 5, Council Districts no. 37 and 42, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0019-2002 Application no. 20025085 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as the East 129th Street Cluster, in Community Board 11, Council Districts no. 8 and 9, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0020-2002 Application no. 20025086 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as the West 148th Street Cluster, in Community Board 10, Council District no. 7, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0021-2002 Application no. 20025088 HAM, an amended Urban Development Action Area Project known as Site MN-14 Amendment, in Community Board 10, Council District no. 7, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

| <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz |
|------------------|------------------------|
| <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz |

LU 0022-2002 Application no. 20025101 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 1106 College Avenue, Council District no. 16, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law for a partial exemption from real property taxes.

LU 0023-2002 Application no. 20025102 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Crotona Park West II, located in Community Boards 2 and 3, Council Districts no. 15 and 18, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0024-2002 Application no. 20025103 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Topping/Mt. Eden, located in Community Board 4, Council District no. 14, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0025-2002 Application no. 20025104 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Blake Avenue, located in Community Board 5, Council Districts no. 37 and 42, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

LU 0026-2002 Application no. 20025105 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Belmont Avenue, located in Community Board 5, Council District no. 37, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0027-2002 Application no. 20025106 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Central Avenue, located in Community Board 4, Council Districts no. 34 and 37, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0028-2002 Application no. 20025107 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Ezekiel Houses HDFC, located in Community Board 3, Council Districts no. 34 and 36, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

LU 0029-2002 Application no. 20025108 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as NHS HDFC, located in Community Board 3, Council Districts no. 34, 36 and 41, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0030-2002 Application no. 20025109 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as the East 168th Street Cluster, located in Community Board 4, Council District no. 16, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0031-2002 Application no. 20025110 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as the Lexington Avenue Cluster, located in Community Board 3, Council Districts no. 34 and 36, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

LU 0032-2002 Application no. 20025112 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as the San Jose Limited Partnership, in Community Board 11, Council District no. 8, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

| <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz |
|------------------|------------------------|
| Sponsors: | By Council Member Katz |

LU 0033-2002 Application no. 20025113 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Old Harlem Road Limited Partnership, in Community Board 11, Council District no. 8, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0034-2002 Application no. 20025130 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Bedford Stuyvesant, located in Community Board 3, Council District no. 36, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0035-2002 Application no. 20025131 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Hopkinson Avenue, located in Community Board 16, Council District no. 41, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0036-2002 Application no. 20025132 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Bushwick East III, located in Community Board 3, Council District no. 41, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0037-2002 Application no. 20025133 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 971 Kelly Street, Council District no. 17, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0038-2002 Application no. 20025134 HAQ, an amended Urban Development Action Area Project known as Guy Brewer South Phase A, located in Community Board 12, Council District no. 27, Borough of Queens. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Katz and Comrie Jr.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Members Katz and Comrie Jr.

LU 0039-2002 Application no. 20025135 HAQ, an amended Urban Development Action Area Project known as Edgemere Phase A Amendment, located in Community Board 14, Council District no. 31, Borough of Queens. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0040-2002 Application no. 20025136 HAQ, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 107-21 166th Street, Council District no. 27, Borough of Queens. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 422 of the Real Property Tax Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors: By Council Members Katz and Comrie Jr.

Sponsors: By Council Members Katz and Comrie Jr.

LU 0041-2002 Application no. 20025156 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 1138-40 Bedford Avenue and 308-310 Gates Avenue, Council District no. 36, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

LU 0042-2002 Application no. 20025157 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Hart/Pulaski, located in Community Board 3, Council District no. 36, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0043-2002 Application no. 20025158 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 984 Simpson Street, Council District no. 18, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0044-2002 Application no. 20025159 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project known the Beck Street Cluster, located in Community Boards 2 and 4, Council Districts no. 16, 17 and 18, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0045-2002 Application no. 20025160 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 1951 Clinton Avenue and 1993 Morris Avenue, Council Districts no. 14 and 15, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0046-2002 Application no. 20025162 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as West 119th Street, located in Community Board 10, Council District no. 9, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0047-2002 Application no. 20025165 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Project located at 15, 17, 19 and 21 West 137th Street, Council District no. 9, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0048-2002 Application no. 20025166 HAQ, an Urban Development Action Area, located at 202-13, -15, -17 and -19 Hollis Avenue, Council District no. 27, Borough of Queens. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0049-2002 Application no. 20025188 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Mott Haven Sites 5 and 6, located in Community Board 1, Council District no. 17, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0050-2002 Application no. 20025189 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as the Bronx Infill Sites, located in Community Board 1, Council District no. 17, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0051-2002 Application no. 20025190 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Bronx Infill Sites Phase 2, located in Community Board 1, Council District no. 17, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0052-2002 Application no. 20025191 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 599 and 614 Courtlandt Avenue, Council District no. 17, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0053-2002 Application no. 20025192 HAX, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 496 East 138th Street, Council District no. 8, Borough of the Bronx. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0054-2002 Application no. 20025193 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Site BK-41, located in Community Boards 3 and 16, Council District no. 41, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0055-2002 Application no. 20025194 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 1727 Broadway, Council District no. 37, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0056-2002 Application no. 20025195 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Site BK-36, located in Community Boards 3 and 8, Council District no. 36, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0057-2002 Application no. 20025196 HAK, an amended Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 721 and 719 Franklin Avenue, Council District no. 35, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development and pursuant to Section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

LU 0058-2002 Application no. 20025197 HAK, an Urban Development Action Area Project known as Marcy Avenue, located in Community Board 3, Council District no. 36, Borough of Brooklyn. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development, and pursuant to section 696 of the General Municipal Law for an exemption from real property taxes.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0059-2002 Application no. 20025198 HAM, an Urban Development Action Area Project, located at 456-58 West 37th Street and 478-80 10th Avenue, Council District no. 3, Borough of Manhattan. This matter is subject to Council review and action pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law, at the request of the New York City Department of Housing Preservation.

 Sponsors:
 By Council Member Katz

 Sponsors:
 By Council Member Katz

LU 0060-2002 Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 010725 ZMK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 33

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

- LU 0061-2002 Application no. N 990152 NPK, pursuant to §197-a and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning a plan concerning the Greenpoint neighborhood, in Council District no. 1.
 - Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0062-2002 Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 020047 ZMK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 38.

| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | | |
|--------------|---|---|--|--|
| LU 0063-2002 | Zoning resolution amendment application no. 020046 ZRK, pursuant to §197-d and §200 of the New York City Charter, concerning changes in the text of the zoning resolution, Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 38, relating: a text amendment establishing a special mixed use district (MX-5). | | | |
| | Sponsors: | By Council Member Katz | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | | |
| LU 0064-2002 | pursuant concernin Van Brunt This appli Committe of the Cha | Uniform land use review procedure application no. C 020048 PPK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter concerning the disposition of city-owned property, located 480-500 Van Brunt Street, Borough of Brooklyn, in Council District no. 38. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(2) of the Charter or called up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | | |
| LU 0065-2002 | Uniform land use review procedure application no. 020049 ZS pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the Charter of the City of Ner York concerning a special permit under the Zoning Resolution the Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 38 a special per allow Commercial space in excess of 10,000 square feet. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d of the Charter or called-up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter. | | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | | |
| | | | | |

LU 0066-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. 010726 ZSK, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the Charter of the City of New York concerning a special permit under the Zoning Resolution in the Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 33 to allow an attended parking garage with a maximum capacity of 268 spaces. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(2) of the Charter or called-up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0067-2002 Landmarks Preservation Commission designation no. DL - 330, LP - 2103, pursuant to §3020 of the New York City Charter, concerning the designation of the Hamilton Heights Heights/Sugar Hill Historic District Extension, generally bounded by West 145th and 149th Streets, Convent, St. Nicholas and Edgecombe avenues, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 7, as a landmark. (Non-ULURP no. 20025071 HKM).

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0068-2002 Landmarks Preservation Commission designation no. DL - 330, LP - 2104, pursuant to §3020 of the New York City Charter, concerning the designation of the Hamilton Heights/Sugar Hill Northeast Historic District, generally bounded by West 145th and 149th Streets, Convent, St. Nicholas and Edgecombe avenues, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 7, as a landmark. (Non-ULURP no. 20025072 HKM).

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Katz

LU 0069-2002 Uniform land use review procedure application no. 020032 ZSM, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the Charter of the City of New York concerning a special permit under the Zoning Resolution in the Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 4 to allow the continued operation of the East 34th Street Heliport. This application is subject to review and action by the Land Use Committee only if appealed to the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(2) of the Charter or called-up by vote of the Council pursuant to §197-d(b)(3) of the Charter.

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

LU 0070-2002 Landmarks Preservation Commission designation no. DL - 331, LP - 2101, pursuant to §3020 of the New York City Charter, concerning the designation of the 130 West 30th Street Building, located at 130 West 30th Street, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 3, as a landmark. (Non-ULURP no. 20025100 HKM).

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

LU 0071-2002 Landmarks Preservation Commission designation no. DL - 331, LP - 2100, pursuant to §3020 of the New York City Charter, concerning the designation of Steinway Hall, located at 109 West 57th Street, Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 4, as a landmark. (Non-ULURP no. 20025099 HKM).

| <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz |
|------------------|------------------------|
| Sponsors: | By Council Member Katz |

LU 0072-2002 Landmarks Preservation Commission designation no. DL - 331, LP - 2098, pursuant to §3020 of the New York City Charter, concerning the designation of the New York Public Library, Chatham Square Branch, located at 31 East Broadway (aka 31-33 East Broadway), Borough of Manhattan, Council District no. 1, as a landmark. (Non-ULURP no. 20025098HKM).

Sponsors:By Council Member KatzSponsors:By Council Member Katz

| LU 0073-2002 | Landmarks Preservation Commission designation no. DL - 331, LP - 2099, pursuant to §3020 of the New York City Charter, concerning the designation of the Lefferts Laidlaw House, located at 136 Clinton Avenue (aka 134-138 Clinton Avenue), Borough of Brooklyn, Council District no. 2, as a landmark. (Non-ULURP no. 20025097HKK). | | |
|--------------|--|------------------------|--|
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | |
| LU 0074-2002 | Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 010106 ZMQ, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Queens, Council District no. 26. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | |
| LU 0075-2002 | Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 010116 ZMQ, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Queens, Council District no. 28. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | |
| LU 0076-2002 | Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 010185 ZMQ, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Queens, Council District no. 22. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | |
| LU 0077-2002 | Zoning resolution amendment application no. 020037 ZRY, pursuant to §197-d and §200 f the New York City Charter, concerning changes in the text of the zoning resolution, Borough of Citywide, zoning text amendment to establish roadway and streetscape requirements for the use of private roads. | | |
| | <u>Sponsors:</u> | By Council Member Katz | |
| | Sponsors: | By Council Member Katz | |

LU 0078-2002 Uniform Land Use Review Procedure application no. 010705 ZMX, pursuant to §197-c and §197-d of the New York City Charter, concerning changes to the zoning map, Borough of Bronx, Council District no. 13.

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

Sponsors: By Council Member Katz

At this point the Speaker (Council Member Miller) made the following announcements

Whereupon on motion of the Speaker (Council Member Miller), the Clerk of the Council adjourned to meet again on February 6, 2002.

VICTOR L. ROBLES, City Clerk Clerk of the Council